
FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES

September 21, 2015

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Berbee at 5:00 p.m.

Members Present: J.R. Rausch, Henk Berbee, Mark Reams

Others Present: Terry Emery, Jenny Chavarria, Mike Andrako, Chief Riley, Aaron 
Story, Taylor Evans with Journal Tribune

Approval of Minutes: The minutes for the meeting on August 20, 2015 were approved 
as presented.

AGENDA:

Citizen Comments:

Review 2016 Budget Requests: Mr. Emery said they are going to go through the 
highlights of the 2016 budget. Mr. Emery said one of the personnel request, went through
the Public Safety Committee, and Mr. Andrako is here to talk about a second personnel 
request for a second mechanic. Mr. Emery said when he started with Marysville, he 
notice that we did not have a strong fleet maintenance. 

Mr. Andrako said he made the same observation as Mr. Emery, that our fleet division was
just one person. He was not sure why we only had one person with the size of fleet we 
have for the whole City. He took a look of where the City should be with mechanics. He 
said in comparing to what Gahanna has we have 104 fleet on the roads, they had 96. We 
have 13 pieces of heavy equipment and they have 8. They have a fleet supervisor and 
four mechanics, and we have just one. Mr. Emery said the reason that we have more is 
because we have a Waste Plant and a Waste Water Treatment Plant. They are served by 
Columbus so they do not have those plants.

Mr. Andrako stated that after he worked the numbers with Dublin, it was decided we 
should ultimately have four mechanics. He feels going from one mechanic to two 
mechanic is a shift in the right direction. Mr. Emery noted a couple large items also in the
budget which are lifts. The lifts are to be used for the second mechanic to work. Mr. 
Andrako feels that this second mechanic would help the City to maintain vehicles and 
catch things before they break. 

Mr. Berbee asked Mr. Andrako to looking into options for the pedestrian bridge where it 
stops at Amrine Mill Road. There is no safe walking from there for the students. Mr. 
Andrako explained that there is a phase two for Amrine Mill Road, but it has not been put
into the five year plan. He said at some point we would like to expand the trail that ends 
at Amrine Mill until it reaches the path that goes into Mill Creek Park. Mr. Emery said 
Mr. Andrako will be speaking to the Public Service Committee about the second 
mechanic position. 



Chief Riley spoke to the Committee regarding need for an additional Fire Prevention 
Officer. He discussed the handouts that was given to the Committee. Mr. Rausch asked if 
we are staffed enough since Chief Riley stated that runs are up 15% or do we need more 
employees there as well. He said they are watching the runs, because they are trending 
higher this year, but the runs could go back down. 

Mr. Rausch thanked Chief Riley for being a team player, but if he needs more people that
is important. Mr. Emery said we are working on the budget and trying to fit in these two 
fulltime positions, but we can always come back and look at the need again. 

Mr. Emery said another department that has increased quite a bit in this year’s budget is 
the IT department. Mr. Story explained he is trying to automate the city the best that he 
can. He said our job is to consistently stay in line with all the departments. Mr. Story 
explained the costs of new computers, recording systems at Customer Service and Police 
& Court. He said we try to keep a cap on it and watch everything. Mr. Emery said Mr. 
Story has worked with us on the budget process. 

Mr. Berbee asked if we are going to be able to fit everything in the budget. Ms. Chavarria
stated what she has given to the Committee is balanced. 

Mr. Emery explained there is a request to move an annual part-time position to a 
permanent part-time position within the plant. He said we would like to hire this position 
now instead of waiting on January 1, 2016 because we have the position open currently. 
Finance hired the person who was in the position to work the front desk. 

Mr. Rausch said after reviewing the funds, he noticed that the City is expecting health 
insurance to go up 20%. He thinks that is a little high. Mr. Emery said we are working it 
and we just had a meeting. 

Mr. Emery said if you have any questions regarding the budget contact us.

Ms. Chavarria stated the capital fund there are a few accounts that they do not have 
enough to support what was requested. There were a general fund, the sanitation fund and
the parkland funds.  The General Fund we have 2.9 million in requests, but only 2.2 
million available, so there will be some adjustments made during the meetings this week. 
Mr. Emery told Mr. Reams that they will take his request for the siren into consideration 
as they go through the budget process and we will know it is a priority. Ms. Chavarria 
said in March we usually come back to Finance Committee with some additional items 
that we can fill from the original requests. 

Monthly Budget Review and Accept August Financials:  Ms. Chavarria said the 
General Fund Income Tax is just over 3 million. It is 1.2 million more than we received 
last year. With the receipts we have received to date, she was able to increase the budget 
by $700,000. The amended budget for income tax for 2015 is 15.4 million. 

The Sewer fund we are at 6.6 million, which is $117,000 more than this time last year. 
Even though we are seeing a slight decrease in usage, we are still seeing an increase in 



charges for services. She said since June we have seen a slight increase from the main 
user. 

The Water fund is slightly up since this time last year. Charges for services is at 4.3 
million, which is a 17% increase from this time last year. 

Mr. Rausch moved to approve the August financials as presented. All voted in favor to 
approve the financials. 

Fiscal Land Use Analysis: Mr. Emery asked that we postpone this until the next meeting
because he has asked Mr. Flowers and Mr. Hutchinson to go through the analysis. He 
asked them to give a synopsis of how it is compared to what we need today. Mr. Reams 
asked if we need to update it. Mr. Emery answered yes, there is no question that it will 
need updated. Mr. Reams agreed that services and income tax are different and it needs 
updated.  Mr. Reams asked if we would have the consultants come back and relook at the
numbers. Mr. Emery said Mr. Flowers has some input on this and will be able to provide 
a recommendation. 

 The meeting was adjourned at 6:17 pm.


